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Lola Diamond - Lauren Bryant Admission on July 22 at 1:30

From: Steve Castlen

To: Lola Diamond; Patty Bender

Date: 7/9/2015 12:40 PM

Subject: Lauren Bryant Admission onJuly 22 at 1:30
CcC: Judy Mayer

Patty/Lola,

o

Lauren Bryant will come here on July 22 at 1:30 to get admitted. If I am not here, please process
her application and take her to Judge McFadden's office with a certificate and copy of the oath so
he can administer it to her. (I should be here, but just in case.)

Steve

Stephen E. Castlen

Clerk/Administrator

Court of Appeals of Georgia

47 Trinity Avenue, S.W.

Suite 501

Atlanta, Georgia 30334

>>> Barbara Gordon <Barbara@hughespclaw.com> 7/8/2015 4:58 PM >>>
Hi, Steve,

7/22 after 1:30pm will work for both. Is 1,30 the time they should be there?

Thanks so much,

HUGHES®

ASSOCIATES

Barbara M. Gordon

Office Manager

Robert W. Hughes & Associates, P.C.
390 West Crogan Street

Suite 230

Lawrenceville, GA 30046-6913
Main: (770) 469-8887

Direct: (470)-235-3633

(678) 680-6095 Fax
Barbara@hughespclaw.com
www.hughespclaw.com
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This message is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer. It is intended exclusively for the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is privileged or
confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are
not authorized to read, print, retain, copy, or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete all copies of
the message. l

From: Steve Castlen [Castlens@gaappeals.us]
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 2:34 PM

To: Barbara Gordon

Cc: Lauren Bryant; Robby Hughes

Subject: Re: Admission/Court of Appeals

Barbara,
Judge McFadden is available on 7/17 from 9am - 10am, and on 7/22 after 1:30pm.
Let me know what works best for you.

Steve

Stephen E. Castlen

Clerk/Administrator

Court of Appeals of Georgia

47 Trinity Avenue, S.W.

Suite 501

Atlanta, Georgia 30334

>>> Barbara Gordon <Barbara@hughespclaw.com> 7/7/2015 3:46 PM >>>
Mr. Castlen:

We spoke yesterday on the phone regarding attorney Lauren Bryant Admissions for the Court of
Appeals/Supreme Court and having Judge McFadden to swear her in if possible.

Per your instructions, below are a few dates this month that Lauren and Mr. Robby Hughes are
available to come in.

July 17t
July 215t
July 22
July 29t
July 30th

Please let me know if any of these dates will work with Judge McFadden'’s calendar.

Thank you for your assistance.
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
confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. if you are not the named addressee, you are
not authorized to read, print, retain, copy, or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete all copies of
the message.
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Lola Diamond - Re: Admission/Court of Appeals

From:  Steve Castlen <castlens@gaappeals.us>

To: Barbara Gordon

Date: 7/8/2015 5:05 PM

Subject: Re: Admission/Court of Appeals

CC: Lauren Bryant; Robby Hughes; Lola Diamond

Barbara,

That would be fine. Please come to 14 Trinity Avenue, room 501, (just take the elevator to the Sth floor
and go through the double doors and ask for me) and we will take you over to Judge McFadden's office.

Steve
Steve Castlen
770-367-9261

On Jul 8, 2015, at 4:58 PM, Barbara Gordon <Barbara@hughespclaw.com> wrote:

<!--[if mso 9]--> <!--[endif]-->
Hi, Steve,

7/22 after 1:30pm will work for both. Is 1;30 the time they shoh!d be there?

Thanks so much,

<image001.pngz>

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

This message is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer. It is intended exclusively for the
individual or entity to which it is addressed. This communication may contain information
that is privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are
not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy, or
disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete all copies of the message.
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From: Steve Castlen [mailto:Castlens@gaappeals.us]
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

We spoke yesterday on the phone regarding attorney Lauren Bryant Admissions for
the Court of Appeals/Supreme Court and having Judge McFadden to swear her in if
possible.

Per your instructions , below are a few dates this month that Lauren and Mr. Robby
Hughes are available to come in.

July 17th
July 215t
July 22nd
July 29t
July 30th

Please let me know if any of these dates will work with Judge McFadden’s calendar.

Thank you for your assistance.

HUGHESS

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
that is privileged or confidential or otherwise Iefgaﬁy—exempt from disclosure. If you are
not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy, or
disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have received this message in error,

please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete all copies of the message.
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